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February 5, 2008

Certified Mail
Mr. Craig Smith
C & A Roofing & Remodeling, LLC
7601 E. Von Dette Cir.
Centerville, OH 45459

Re:	 Asbestos removal activities at Summit Academy located at 870 S. Detroit Street, Xenia,
Ohio

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Smith:

You are hereby notified that the Regional Air Pollution Control Agency (RAPCA) finds C & A Roofing
& Remodeling, LLC (C&A), to be in violation of federal, state, and local regulations as they relate to
asbestos emission controls and proper notification for asbestos removal activities at the above-referenced
site.

On or before August 9, 2006, C&A removed asbestos-containing materials (ACM) from the Summit
Academy building located at 870 S. Detroit Street, Xenia, Ohio. C&A is a contractor for the building
owner, Summit Academy, hired to remove ACM roofing shingles and replace with new roofing materials
at the above-referenced site. On this date a representative of RAPCA performed an inspection at the
above-referenced address due to a complaint referral by the Occupational Safety & Health
Administration (OSHA).

During the August 9, 2006 inspection, the RAPCA representative observed approximately half of the
ACM roofing shingles had been removed. C&A employees were observed using shovels to scrape off
the transite shingles and allowing the debris to fall to the ground, thus causing extensive damage to the
shingles. Damaged, thy, friable suspect ACM transite debris was observed on the parking lot, in the back
of a company truck, around the perimeter of the building, and in a neighbor's yard. The RAPCA
representative found no evidence of water usage. Samples were collected and photographs were taken.
No notification for asbestos removal was received by RAPA prior to the August 9, 2006 inspections.

Rapa informed the on-site supervisor and the owner of C.A. that the transits roofing shingles removed by
C.A. were considered friable. Rapa requested that all disturbed transits roofing debris, including
materials in work truck, be removed and/or decontaminated by a licensed asbestos abatement contractor,
as friable ACM and properly disposed of in a licensed landfill facility. A ca. was also informed that no
further asbestos abatement work activities can be performed by C.A. personnel. All remaining transits
roofing shingles left in place was recommended to be removed by a licensed asbestos abatement
contractor,
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The RAPCA inspection was conducted for the purpose of determining compliance with the
corresponding Greene County, Ohio, Board of Health's Local Air Pollution Control Regulation
(BHLAPCR) Asbestos Emissions Chapter 3745-20, Ohio Administrative Code (OAC) Asbestos
Emission Control Standards and Procedures specified in the Chapter 3745-20 and the National Emission
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 61,
Subpart M.

The conditions found during this inspection constitute violations of the BHLAPCR 3745-20-04 (A)(6),
(B), (C), OAC rule 3745-20-04 (A)(6), (B), (C) and 40 CFR Part 61.145 (c)( 1) pertaining to asbestos
emission controls. The conditions found also constitutes violations of the BHLAPCR 3745-20-02 (A),
3745-20-03 (A), OAC rule 3745-20-02 (A), 3745-20-03 (A), and 40 CFR Part 61.145 (b) pertaining to
proper notification. In essence, a notification must be completed and submitted to RAPCA or to the Ohio
EPA jurisdictional office at least ten (10) working days prior to the actual demolition and/or renovation
operation.

Proper notification is a federal and state requirement, which was established to ensure that facilities are
inspected for asbestos-containing materials and that removal is performed consistent
with the asbestos regulations prior to any demolition and/or renovation activity Notifications must
contain certain specified information, including but not limited to, the scheduled starting and completion
dates of the work, the location of the site, the names of operators and/or asbestos removal contractors,
methods of removal and the amount, if any, of asbestos located within the structure. Failure to properly
notify, as required by the asbestos regulations, constitutes a violation.

These violations can be resolved through the signing of the Findings and Orders, which include a civil
monetary penalty. Draft Findings and Orders are included with this Notice of Violation. Please respond
in writing within ten (10) days of receipt of this document if you wish to pursue a local settlement.
Violations of this nature may carry substantial civil penalties at the state and/or federal level, however
RAPCA has the authority to exhibit latitude in a mutually agreeable resolution if this matter can be
settled at the local level. If this matter cannot be resolved locally, R.APCA will refer this issue to the
Ohio EPA and/or the U.S. EPA for resolution at the state or federal. level.

Please contact myself or Mr. Andrew Roth at (937) 225-4435 if you have any questions or comments or
wish to arrange a meeting with RAPCA to discuss this matter further.

Sincerely,

Sarah Gostomsky
NESHAP Coordinator
Monitoring and Analysis Unit

cc: Tom Kalman, Central Office, OEPA
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